

Thomas B. Olejniczak, PE, LEED AP

President | Principal | Director of Civil Engineering

Tom.Olejniczak@hecl.com

[linkedin.com/in/tom-olejniczak-pe-leed-ap-273b416](https://www.linkedin.com/in/tom-olejniczak-pe-leed-ap-273b416)

Work Address:

255 N. 21st Street
Milwaukee, WI 53233
414-918-1240

Home Address:

1752 N. 83rd Street,
Wauwatosa, WI 53213
414-405-9355



In 2005, Harwood Engineering complimented its firm by adding civil engineering consulting services. Based on Mr. Olejniczak's many years of experience as a local municipal engineer and coordinator of department operations, Tom was the perfect choice to start up and head the department. Tom has an extensive background in design, construction management, and project coordination. Tom has managed a number of civil project types; including; stormwater management, all forms of site development, subdivision design, municipal entitlement process, grading and erosion control plans, and construction permitting to name a few. Recently Tom has advanced to the position of President for the engineering firm, Tom oversees all departments, operations, and staff in this role.

Summary Specialties:

Land and Site Development • LEED AP • Sustainable Designs • Utility Design • Entitlement Process • Municipal Review and Design • Project Management • Sustainable Stormwater Management • Erosion Control Design • Grading Plans • a leader in Bio-retention/infiltration design • LEED AP • Sustainable Design • Complex Site Development • Surveying

Experience

President - Harwood Engineering Consultants
Jan 2019 - Present (1 year 4 months +)

Executive Vice President - Harwood Engineering Consultants
Jul 2018 - Jan 2019 (7 months)

Vice President - Harwood Engineering Consultants
Nov 2005 - Jul 2018 (12 years 9 months)

Engineering Project Manager/Development Engineer - City of Brookfield
2003 - 2005 (3 years)

Project Manager - Smith Engineering Consultants
1997 - 2003 (7 years)

Project Experience (partial list)

Actuant Headquarters – Menomonee Falls, WI
American Packaging Corporation – Columbus, WI
Aurora Psychiatric Hospital, Campus Master Plan
Bradley Corporation – Germantown, WI
Concordia University Wisconsin - Mequon, WI
Ellsworth Adhesives – Germantown, WI
Enerpac – Columbus, WI
EnviroSafe – Germantown, WI

International Aviation Properties
Wheeling, IL
Johnson Controls, Inc. – Glendale, WI
Masterlock – Milwaukee, WI
Masterson – West Milwaukee, WI
Medico Systems - Waukesha, WI
PowerTest – Sussex, WI
Putzmeister – Sturtevant, WI
Sports Specialist - Germantown, WI

Experience

Engineer Since 1997

Education

University of Wisconsin-Platteville Bachelor of Science Civil Engineering
Dual Emphasis in Construction & Geotechnical Engineering, 1997

Cardinal Stritch University, Leadership Training, 2011

Michigan Technological University Numerous courses toward State Surveying License, 1999-2002

Registration(s)

Registered Professional Engineer: Wisconsin 35636-6, Granted 2002

Registered Professional Engineer: Illinois, 062056465, Granted 2003

LEED Accredited Professional
Licensed FAA UAV (Drone) Pilot

Membership(s)

City of Wauwatosa Design Review Board Member (2009-2013)
Board of Directors – Harwood Engineering
NAIOP Member
Order of the Engineer

Community Service(s)

Wauwatosa Streetscape Design Committee
Bear Lake Preservation Association

Fun Fact

We've all heard the expression "If these walls could talk". Well, Tom's walls in his 1800's farmhouse are speaking to him. During his renovation projects he finds newspaper clippings, magazines and even someone's hidden homework. His neighbors tell him its haunted by cigar smoking card players. Tom has yet to see an ace holding shadow billowing smoke rings!